
Hay 3, 1976 

Brookhaven Oil Company 
P. 0. Box 1267 
Scottsdale, Arizona 35232 

Attention: Hr. Thomas B. Scott, Jr. 

Gentlemen: 

That portion of your l e t t e r of Apri l 21, 1976 to Mr. Don Wadsverth pertaining to 
charges for d r i l l i n g and equipping the San Juan 32-9 Unit #34 has been referred 
to this Department. 

Our normal b i l l i n g procedure, for dual wells when the ownership or conditions 
for b i l l i n g s are different for each formation, is to assign the costs to each 
formation based upca what i3 commonly referred to as an "ABC" breakdown. 'A" 
cost9 are those which are cennoa to each formation and are s p l i t on a 50-50 
basis. "C" coats are tho3« related to only the most shallow formation and the 
"3" costs pertain only to the deep formation. The tot a l cost of formation "3" 
is equal to 503 of "A" costs plu3 a l l of "3" costs and the "C" formation i3 
equal to 50% of "A" costs plus a l l of "C" costs. In this case the "A3C break­
down vas used. 

Your coots on the Pictured Cliffs formation arc United to $16,5C0.OO in 
accordance with the April 3, 1975 Amendment to the November 27, 1951 contract 
which vaa the basis for our billing on this formation. Since no limitation ~~7 "7 
is provided on the Tertiary Sands formation, you received a billing for your S ' 
proportionate share of the costs for this formation. J 

Very truly yours, 

ORIGINAL SIGNED BY 

H. J. DEKKER 
H. J. Dekker 
Manager 
Cas Accounting Division 

bec: Mr. Don Wadsworth 


